

Stantonbury Parish Office, 126 Kingsfold Bradville, Milton Keynes, MK13 7DX Telephone: 01908 227201

Website: www.stantonbury-pc.org.uk Email: info@stantonburyparishcouncil.org.uk

10th February 2023

You are summoned to attend a meeting of the Full Council of Stantonbury Parish Council, on Wednesday 15th February 2023 at 7pm at The Stantonbury Parish Council Office, 126 Kingsfold, Bradville, Milton Keynes, MK13 7DX, when the business set out in the following agenda will be transacted.

*D Moore*Donna Moore

Clerk

Stantonbury Parish Council

If any resident wishes to attend, they can do so in person or on the below zoom meeting link.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87212203047?pwd=cmNkV0ZGZ3FNMy84UURtTzF6cm42UT09

Meeting ID: 872 1220 3047

Passcode: 707546

AGENDA

	AGENDA
	Chair's Welcome and Introduction to meeting
152/22	Present:
153/22	Apologies for Absence:
154/22	Declarations of Interest:
155/22	Public Forum for members of the public to speak: Public participation at a meeting in accordance with standing order 3(e) shall not exceed (15) minutes unless directed by the chair of the meeting. Each member of the public shall not speak for more than (3) minutes in accordance with standing order 3(g).
156/22	Chair's Remarks: Heritage locations – See backing paper.
157/22	Minutes: Full Council to approve and sign the Minutes of the Main Meeting held on Wednesday 18th January 2023 at 7pm. – See backing papers.
158/22	Risk Register and Assessment: Council to discuss the progression of previously identified risks and any new risks that may have arisen. • Update on Parish Office roof.
159/22	Report: Enforcement Officer Report - See backing papers. Parish Ranger Report - See backing papers.



Stantonbury Parish Office, 126 Kingsfold Bradville, Milton Keynes, MK13 7DX Telephone: 01908 227201

Website: www.stantonbury-pc.org.uk Email: info@stantonburyparishcouncil.org.uk

ents Made January 2023 – See backing paper. ents Due February 2023 over £1,000 – See backing paper. y Bank Summary – See backing paper. entity Hub Terms & Condition of Hire: cuss and vote to adopt Community Hub Terms & Conditions of Hire reference CH- 223, as agreed at the Community Project Committee meeting on the 1st February See backing papers. es: cuss and vote to adopt Community Hub Fire Safety Policy reference CH- 223, as agreed at the Community Project Committee meeting on the 1st February See backing papers. cuss and vote to adopt Maternity Project Committee meeting on the 1st February See backing papers. cuss and vote to adopt Maternity Leave Policy reference MLPSPC250123, as I at the Human Resources Committee meeting on the 25th January 2023 – See
y Bank Summary – See backing paper. Junity Hub Terms & Condition of Hire: Cuss and vote to adopt Community Hub Terms & Conditions of Hire reference CH- D223, as agreed at the Community Project Committee meeting on the 1st February - See backing papers. D23, as agreed at the Community Hub Fire Safety Policy reference CH- D223, as agreed at the Community Project Committee meeting on the 1st February - See backing papers. D23, as agreed at the Community Project Committee meeting on the 1st February - See backing papers. D24, as and vote to adopt Maternity Leave Policy reference MLPSPC250123, as at the Human Resources Committee meeting on the 25th January 2023 – See
Funity Hub Terms & Condition of Hire: Cluss and vote to adopt Community Hub Terms & Conditions of Hire reference CH- Cluss and vote to adopt Community Project Committee meeting on the 1st February See backing papers. Cluss and vote to adopt Community Hub Fire Safety Policy reference CH- Cluss and vote to adopt Community Hub Fire Safety Policy reference CH- Cluss and vote to adopt Maternity Project Committee meeting on the 1st February See backing papers. Cluss and vote to adopt Maternity Leave Policy reference MLPSPC250123, as Lat the Human Resources Committee meeting on the 25th January 2023 – See
cuss and vote to adopt Community Hub Terms & Conditions of Hire reference CH- 0223, as agreed at the Community Project Committee meeting on the 1 st February - See backing papers. es: cuss and vote to adopt Community Hub Fire Safety Policy reference CH- 0223, as agreed at the Community Project Committee meeting on the 1 st February - See backing papers. cuss and vote to adopt Maternity Leave Policy reference MLPSPC250123, as I at the Human Resources Committee meeting on the 25 th January 2023 – See
cuss and vote to adopt Community Hub Terms & Conditions of Hire reference CH- 0223, as agreed at the Community Project Committee meeting on the 1 st February - See backing papers. es: cuss and vote to adopt Community Hub Fire Safety Policy reference CH- 0223, as agreed at the Community Project Committee meeting on the 1 st February - See backing papers. cuss and vote to adopt Maternity Leave Policy reference MLPSPC250123, as I at the Human Resources Committee meeting on the 25 th January 2023 – See
- See backing papers.
- See backing papers. es: cuss and vote to adopt Community Hub Fire Safety Policy reference CH- 0223, as agreed at the Community Project Committee meeting on the 1 st February • See backing papers. cuss and vote to adopt Maternity Leave Policy reference MLPSPC250123, as I at the Human Resources Committee meeting on the 25 th January 2023 – See
es: cuss and vote to adopt Community Hub Fire Safety Policy reference CH- 0223, as agreed at the Community Project Committee meeting on the 1 st February • See backing papers. cuss and vote to adopt Maternity Leave Policy reference MLPSPC250123, as I at the Human Resources Committee meeting on the 25 th January 2023 – See
cuss and vote to adopt Community Hub Fire Safety Policy reference CH-0223, as agreed at the Community Project Committee meeting on the 1 st February See backing papers. cuss and vote to adopt Maternity Leave Policy reference MLPSPC250123, as I at the Human Resources Committee meeting on the 25 th January 2023 – See
0223, as agreed at the Community Project Committee meeting on the 1 st February • See backing papers. cuss and vote to adopt Maternity Leave Policy reference MLPSPC250123, as I at the Human Resources Committee meeting on the 25 th January 2023 – See
0223, as agreed at the Community Project Committee meeting on the 1 st February • See backing papers. cuss and vote to adopt Maternity Leave Policy reference MLPSPC250123, as I at the Human Resources Committee meeting on the 25 th January 2023 – See
See backing papers. cuss and vote to adopt Maternity Leave Policy reference MLPSPC250123, as I at the Human Resources Committee meeting on the 25th January 2023 – See
I at the Human Resources Committee meeting on the 25 th January 2023 – See
I at the Human Resources Committee meeting on the 25 th January 2023 – See
AG POPOTO
ng papers.
ved Services Committee member:
at a new member to the Devolved Services Committee to replace Councillor
m as he resigned from the committee.
o agree to hold a confidential Part 2 of the meeting at which press, and public
excluded under the Public Bodies (Administration to Meetings) Act 1960
n (2).
o allow a staff member/s to remain in the confidential Part 2 of the meeting.
Part 2 - Consideration of matters related to the following items: